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MEMORANDUM

TO: REGULATED FLOW ADVISORY COMMITTEE (RFAC)
Stefanie Baxter, DGS Jen Garigliano, NYCDEP
William Cocke, DNREC Hoss Liaghat, PADEP
Joseph Miri, NJDEP Kelly Anderson, PWD
Steven Domber, NJDEP Laura Bittner, USACE
Brenan Tarrier, NYSDEC Marie Owens, USGS

FROM: Hoss Liaghat, RFAC Chair

DATE: March 28, 2016

SUBJECT: Agenda for RFAC Meeting on April 5, 2016

The next meeting of the DRBC Regulated Flow Advisory Committee is scheduled for Tuesday, April 5,
2016 at the Lake Wallenpaupack Environmental Learning Center in Hawley, Pennsylvania. The meeting,
which is open to the public, will begin at 1:00 p.m. and end no later than 4:30 p.m.

PROPOSED AGENDA
1:00 Welcome and Introductions (Hoss Liaghat)
1:10 Committee Business - review of meeting summary from December 3, 2015 RFAC
meeting
1:20 RFAC: Purpose and Meeting Ground Rules and Expectations (Steve Tambini)
1:35 Presentations

1:35 2016 Fair Share Requests (Skelding/Pettinger)
2:10 Historic Perspective of Reservoir Management (Kolesar)
2:25 Economic Benefits of River Protection (Batchelet)

2:35 BREAK

2:50 Delaware River Master (USGS) Update on FFMP (Mason)

3:00 Decree Party Principals Listening Session (Tambini to moderate)
4:00 Decree Party Principals Statements and Responses

4:30 Adjourn



